
 
 
 

 
                                                                                                    
        
                                                                                               

 
26th July, 2016 
 
Deputy Jack Chambers  
 Dáil Eireann 
 Kildare Street 
 Dublin 2 
 
PQ 19079/16 
* To ask the Minister for Health the number of General Practitioner clinics participating in 
methadone programmes per county over the past ten years; and if he will make a statement on 
the matter. 
 
Dear Deputy Chambers, 
 
The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply directly to your above Parliamentary 
Question which you submitted to the Minister for Health for response. I have examined the matter 
and the following outlines the position: 
 
The below tables identifies the number of clinics participating in methadone programmes per 
county from 2005 to 2015: 

 

  2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 

Carlow 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 2 2 2 2 

Cavan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Clare 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Cork 0 0 0 1 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 

Donegal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Dublin 57 58 58 59 59 58 56 53 53 54 56 

Galway 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 

Kerry 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 

Kildare 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 

Kilkenny 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 2 2 2 2 

Laois 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 

Leitrim 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Limerick 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 
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Longford 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Louth 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Mayo 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Meath 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Monaghan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Offaly 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 1 1 

Roscommon 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Sligo 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Tipperary 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 

Waterford 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 

Westmeath 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 2 

Wexford 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 1 1 

Wicklow 3 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 

            
Totals 67 69 69 71 71 72 74 71 72 74 76 

 
 
I trust this further information is of assistance to you but should you have any further queries 
please contact me. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

 
__________ 
Joseph Doyle 
National Planning Specialist 
 
 


